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cheshireNW@outlook.com

From: Cheshire Neighbourhood Watch on behalf of /o=First Organization/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0003BFFD216900B0

Sent: 12 October 2025 18:42
To: 'ajwlogistix@gmail.com'
Subject: Neighbourhood Watch Scheme - Huxley Close

Hi Adrian, 
 
I am Mike and I am a volunteer who assists with the administration of Neighbourhood Watch schemes in 
Cheshire. 
 
I have been in contact with your local PCSO – Lorcan Cannard who was enquiring about the Huxley Close 
scheme. He informed me that the coordinator had passed away, and the scheme was not ‘active’ as such 
and that you would be interested in re-establishing it. 
 
That’s great news, and we can certainly assist you in that task. I understand that you would take over the 
role of scheme coordinator, which is not an onerous task as its already in existence. 
 
Rather than write a long email and then you reply,  it would be more beneficial if we can have a phone 
conversation where you can ask questions and I can give you a brief outline how the scheme works / best 
practice etc.  
 
I have you contact number on your account page so I just need a rough idea when are the best times / 
days (daytime or evening) for you and so I can see when it’s convenient for both of us. 
 
Regards 
 
Mike  
 
Cheshire Neighbourhood Watch Association (CNWA) 
c/o Corporate Comms | Cheshire Constabulary HQ | Clemonds Hey| Oakmere Road | Winsford | Cheshire | CW7 
2UA  
 

Email: cheshirenw@outlook.com 
 

Website: https://www.cheshirenw.org.uk  
  

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/cheshirenwa 

 
 


